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TO:    Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers 
 

FROM:  Randy Anhorn 
 

DATE: December 12, 2018 
 

RE: Administrator-Approved Permits 

Background 
 

The Nine Mile Creek Watershed District board of managers has given the administrator the authority 

to approve erosion control permits as well as approve permit extension requests and minor permit 

modifications: From November 6, 2018 to December 12, 2018 the administrator has approved the 

following: 

 

Erosion and Sediment Control 
 

2018-115:  Gleason Road Storm Sewer Improvements_Edina 

2018-127: Home Construction 8735 Emerson Avenue South_Bloomington 

2018-133: Home Construction 6355 Warren Avenue_Edina 

2018-138:  Retaining Wall Reconstruction Londonderry Townhomes_Edina 

 

Single Family Home (triggering the stormwater and/or rule(s)) 

 

2018-123: Home Construction 5721 Southwood Drive_Bloomington 

2018-125:  Home Construction – 5718 Eden Prairie Road_Minnetonka 

2018-128: Home Construction 6100 Ridgeway Road_Edina 

2018-132: Home Construction 5100 Skyline Drive_Edina 

2018-134: Home Construction 5212 Glengarry Parkway 

 

Permit Extensions 

 

 

Minor Modifications 

 

Nothing issued 

 

WCA 

 

• Notice of Boundary and Type Decision for the Southwest Metro Transit (Eden Prairie) – 
associated with NMCWD permit 2018-126 

• Notice of No Loss Determinization Rabun Pond (Edina) sediment removal 

• Notice of No Loss Determination Braemar Boulevard (Edina) sediment removal 


